

## FELINFACH PLAYPARK

### MINUTES OF MEETING – 26 August 2015

**ATTENDANCE:** Ian Rowlands, Andy & Julia Rayner Smith, Adam Quick,  
Craig Jones

#### **APOLOGIES:** Owen Evitts

1. Felinfach Show - This meeting was arranged to make the final arrangements for the fundraising tent at Felinfach Show.
  - i) Owen, Ian & Andy will set everything up on Sunday, 30 August and Andy & Ian will take everything down on Tuesday, 1 September.
  - ii) Everyone agreed time slots to man the tent on the day.
  - iii) Tyrone has been unable to borrow the balls for this event. Ian will purchase some balls & they can be used at future fundraisers.
2. Football Goal Posts - Andy produced a photo & prices for goalposts & everyone agreed that he should place the order.
3. Grass Cutting – Craig suggested that it would be more beneficial to purchase a ride-on mower and that the community should form a rota to cut the grass next year. This will be discussed further at the next meeting.
4. Other Business / Fundraising –
  - (i) Craig said that he is taking part in “The Beast” in September & will be donating his sponsorship money to Felinfach Playpark.
  - (ii) Chrissy Jones would like to organise a fundraising event to raise funds for play equipment in the park. She will come to the next meeting to discuss this further.
  - (iii) It was suggested that new faces are needed on the Committee. Ian will print some leaflets to be posted around the village inviting people to join the committee.

Date of next meeting: 15 September 2015 at 6.15pm at the Griffin